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DATE: December 11, 2023 

TO:  Franklin Planning Board 

FROM: Department of Planning and Community Development 

RE: 238 Cottage St 

Limited Site Plan Modification 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The DPCD has reviewed the above referenced Limited Site Plan Modification application for the 

Monday, December 18, 2023 Planning Board meeting and offers the following commentary: 

General: 

1. The site is located at 238 Cottage St located in the Industrial Zoning District (Assessors 

Map 311 Lot 003). 

2. The proposed project includes adding a fenced in area for a playground. 

3. Review letter has been received from DPW.   

4. BETA was not asked to review the plan. 

 

 

Comments: 

1. The Planning Board previously approved allowing a daycare to be located at the site.  

The approval contained a condition if any change in use to the outside area, then they 

are required to file with the Planning Board.  The previous Certificate of Vote is 

attached. 

 



TOWN OF FRANKLIN 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

Franklin Municipal Building 
257 Fisher Street 

Franklin, MA 02038-3026 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
December 11, 2023 
 
 
Mr. Greg Rondeau, Chairman 
Members of the Franklin Planning Board 
355 East Central Street 
Franklin, MA 02038 
 
RE:  Limited Site Plan Modification – 238 Cottage St, Downtown Sports 
 
 
Dear Mr. Chairman and Members: 
 
We have reviewed the submitted materials for the subject project and since the scope of 
work is very limited, we only have the following comment: 
 

1. It’s noted on the plan that the trees and existing curb are to be removed. It wasn’t 
clear which curb, and if any of the paved area would be also removed. 

 
Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michael Maglio, P.E. 
Town Engineer 
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